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Dear Dr. Figher,

Here are the final figures that we can geot
out of pur data. 'The only one about which [ am somewhst
douttful is the figure for Not Brother x Not Bister. I
cammot be dead certain that we have get really a random
gample for that. I rather think that this should be a
little bit higher. It would be & great plty LT thia
twelve months of work wers to be absolutely useless.

kay I make a suggestion? COould you from
this data write a paper showing the rallacies of other
methode and the interpretation of this one? The troudle
is that various peopls are working on the inheritanoce of
milk yield from a etatistiocal point of view and I am sure
that not one of us has any knowledge or eppreoiation of the
mathematioal eide of it. Nobody who has written on the
inheritance of milk yield seems to have more than a practiecal
knowledge of the question and even Gowen lacks that.

Youre sinserely, _,_-.1‘1.'_‘:

Dr. H.i+ Fisher,
Rothamsted Experimental Stution
Harpenden,

HERT3 .



